BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Madison County, Mississippi

E-911 Administration Office 146 W. Center Street, Room 203, PO Box 608, Canton, MS 39046
T: (601) 859-6485 F:(601) 859-4743

Date: March 5, 2013

To: Madison County Board of Supervisors

From: Butch Hammack @

Re: Road Claim
King Ranch Rd.
Keowanna Kelly

Our office received a road claim for Keowanna Kelly on April 23, 2013. We have investigated
the incident and it is our office’s recommendation that this claim be paid in the amount of
$641.44 (the lessor of the two estimates) . It was found the road was in need of repair and was
not repaired within a 7 days period stated in the Road Policy. I

Attached is paperwork regarding the claim for your viewing.
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ROAD CLAIM INCIDENT REPORT
In order to process claim, please print & fill out completely, then return to Madison County Road Dept. or
Madison Co. EMA office along with two signed estimates for damages being claimed.
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Jennifer Taylor

From: JenniferTa 'l~0\r7<jennifer‘tgylo\r@ madison-co.com>
Sent: Tuesd4y, April 23, 2013 1:58 PM ">

To: Hellen Keller (hkeller@madison-co.com)

Subject: NEW ROAD CLAIM

Helen, | received a road claim in the office today for a large pot hole on King Ranch Rd. We will have 7 days from today
to have repaired. Please advise when the pothole has been repaired.

Thank you,

Jennifer Toylor
Administrative Assistant

Madison County Board of Supervisors
Emergency Management Office
0:601-855-5620

C: 601-259-2260



Jennifer Taylor

From: Jennife/rEyLQ("<”jenhife'r.tay|or@r@ison-co.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30,.2013 12:05 PM_—

To: Hellen Keller (hkeller@madison-co.com)

Subject: Road Claim

Helen,

We received another road claim on King Ranch Rd. on Friday. Landmark is pass stop sign going towards Hwy 16. Can you
advise when this has been repaired. We will have 7 working days from last Friday to have repaired.

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jemndifer Taylor
Administrative Assistant

Madison County Board of Supervisors
Emergency Management Office
0:601-855-5620

C: 601-259-2260



Jennifer Taylor

From: Helenkeller=<hkeller@madison-co.com>
Sent: @esday, May 07,2013 7:44 AM
To: Jennifer Taylor -
Subject: RE: RD CLAIM

The last repair | show was for 3/14/13. Do you want that one?

From: Jennifer Taylor [mailto:jennifer.taylor@madison-co.com]
Sent: Monday, May 06, 201374:25PM—_

To: Hellen Keller —

Subject: RD CLAIM

Can you send me the work order for repairs on King Ranch Rd. for the month of April please ma’am.

Thanks,

Jennifer Taylor
Administrative Assistant

Madison County Board of Supervisors
Emergency Management Office
0:601-855-5620

C: 601-259-2260



Madison County Road Department

Comprehensive Detail by Location/Task

Reporting Dates 04/30/2013 05/09/2013
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00484 / King Ranch-Rd Eqp Eqp Mat Mat | Contractor Overhead
Labor Hrs Labor Cost | Equipment Hr/Mi Cost | Material Used Cost Cost Cost Total
PHR / Pot Hole Repair
T \\
O93/Th0mp501< 05/07@308,534 1.00 $10.49 |59 1.00 $65.00 | CMJP 1.00 $115.00 $0.00 $190.49
Pot Hole Repair Sub Total 1.00 $10.49 $65.00 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $190.49
R00484 / King Ranch Rd
Sub Total 1.00 $10.49 $65.00 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $190.49
0.00 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

5/9/2013



